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Southern California Edison Company 
P. 0. BOX 800 

2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE 

ROSEMEAD. CALIFORNIA 91770 

K. P. BASKIN TELEPHONE 

MANAGER OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING, February 9, 1983 1213) 572-1401 

SAFETY, AND LICENSING 

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Attention: Mr. George W. Knighton, Branch Chief 

Licensing Branch No. 3 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Gentlemen: 

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 
Units 2 and 3 

Reference: Letter from K. P. Baskin (SCE), to G. W. Knighton (NRC), 
dated December 21, 1982 

The referenced letter identified the operability of the 
post-accident sampling system (PASS) as required by license condition 
2.c.(19)i of Facility Operating License NPF-10 for San Onofre Nuclear 
Generating Station Unit 2 and discussed an unforeseen plant outage which 
prevented completion of the PASS Demonstration Test or implementation of the 
enhanced operator training on the system.  

This letter provides an update of information provided in the 
referenced letter. This update has been discussed with NRC Region V inspector 
Mr. G. P. Yuhas as part of his routine inspection of this matter, among 
others, at Unit 2 this week.  

Upon re-establishing proper test conditions following the plant 
outage identified in the referenced letter, repairs to eliminate minor leakage 
of the fittings and valves and modifications to enhance reliability were shown 
to be necessary. These modifications delayed completion of the Demonstration 
Test until January 22, 1983. Operating instructions have continued to be 
refined during preparation for and conduct of the Demonstration Test. During 
this time personnel qualified to operate the system have been available.  
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Mr. George W. Knighton -2- February 9, 1983 

Station operating procedures have not been finalized pending 
verification during the enhanced operator training, identified in the 
referenced letter, which amounts to "hands-on" training (classroom training 
has been completed). This training is necessarily conducted during plant 
operation when hot and pressurized Reactor Coolant System samples can be 
obtained. Station operating procedures and "hands-on" training will be 
completed by March 1, 1983 provided continued operation of Unit 2.  

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me.  

Very truly yours, 

cc: R. H. Engelken - NRC Region V 
H. Rood (To be opened by addressee only)


